
1

Treona Davis

From: King County, WA <KingCounty@subscriptions.kingcounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 4, 2025 7:49 PM
To: Treona Davis
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shoreline / Precinct 5 Week In Review (September 4th, 2025)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 

 

Chief's Message 

The Chief's Message is taking a pause this week.  

Be well and stay safe ~ 

Deputies Aid Firefighters in Apartment 
Blaze 

On 08/26/2025, Deputy Dromgool on-viewed a large fire 
at the Junction 160 Apartments in Shoreline where he 
found at least three units were heavily on fire on 
multiple floors. He advised dispatch and then 
immediately started working to ensure the building got 
evacuated. With no hesitation he immediately entered 
the building and went door-to-door to every unit on 
every floor announcing the fire and ensuring residents were evacuating the 
building.  

Deputy Osborne soon arrived to assist and was asked by a Shoreline Fire engineer 
to assist in getting a feeder hose hooked to a hydrant. Without hesitation he took 
the line from the truck and routed it to the hydrant and then proceeded to use the 
tools and fittings bundled in the hose to hook the hose to the hydrant and turn on 
the water. I later learned that he had spent time in a Fire Explorers program in his 
youth.  Because of this, he was familiar with the equipment and procedures and 
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used his knowledge and skills to assist the engineer in getting water to the engine. 
Deputies Bergeron and Trop arrived and assisted in keeping the area clear for 
Shoreline Fire to work and in gathering information that would later be needed by 
the fire investigators. 

After the incident I was approached by multiple Shoreline Fire personnel who 
expressed gratitude for the assistance provided by these deputies that made their 
job easier. I would like to recognize that Deputies Dromgool, Osborne, Bergeron, 
and Trop all demonstrated great professionalism, teamwork, interagency 
cooperation, and dedication to serving the community. They represented the 
Shoreline Police Department and the King County Sheriff’s Office with outstanding 
performance.  

- Sergeant Robert Knight  

Detective Volpe Solves Knife Assault 
Case 

At 3:36 AM on August 7, 2025, a man called 911 to 
report he had just been assaulted while on his way to 
work at Costco in Aurora Village. Upon arriving at work, 
he realized he had not only been punched but also 
stabbed. 

Due to the extensive and diligent work of Detective Matt 
Volpe, the suspect was identified, located and charged 
with Assault 2. Renton Police had booked him into the 
Maleng Regional Justice Center on August 22, and now 

he faces additional charges for the Shoreline assault. Bail has been set at 
$125,000.00.  

The victim expressed his sincere gratitude to Detective Volpe, describing him as 
"kind and professional in every aspect of my case," and appreciated the follow-up 
support and contact information he provided. He shared that he is recovering well 
and hopes the suspect receives the help he needs while in custody. 

Shoreline - Lake Forest Park Police 
Explorer Update 
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After making their debut appearance at National Night Out, it has been a busy 
summer for our Explorers. They represented the department well at ‘Celebrate 
Shoreline’ and will be assisting with the Gun Buy Back event this weekend. They 
attended Range Day and EVOC, and toured Lake Washington with the Marine Unit. 
We are very grateful to these Units for making these experiences possible. We also 
appreciate Deputy Dromgool and Officer Montague (Lake Forest Park PD) for the 
Explorer’s range prep training, and MPO Welch for the WRAP System experience. 

- Deputy Sarah Lacy, Shoreline/Lake Forest Park Police Explorers 
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Community-Funded Relief 

As a reminder, Shoreline Police has partnered with the 
BlueBridge Alliance! This nonprofit enables our officers 
provide community members in challenging situations 
with an immediate "hand-up" by providing BlueBridge 
debit cards for food, clothing, fuel, temporary shelter, 
transportation or other urgent support.  

BlueBridge debit cards are funded entirely through 
community donations, helping us to respond quickly and 
compassionately in the field. 

Please visit their website to read more at https://bluebridgealliance.org/ and 
check out the partner page at https://bluebridgealliance.org/shorelinewapd/ 

Please reach out to your supervisor and Captain Woodruff if you have any 
questions or would like to participate.  
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